From: Robert Allen
Sent: Wednesday, 27 October 2021 9:24 am
To: Andy Doube;
Subject: Re: Wholesale market competition review

Seems to work now.
| know some other people had the same issue.

Robert Allen
Allen Consulting

From: Robert Allen
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 9:22:24 AM

Subject: Re: Wholesale market competition review

The page is now working, but the link to the consultation paper isn’t working properly.
Can you get someone to forward me the paper direct, please.

Robert Allen
Allen Consulting

From: Andy Doube
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 9:21:32 AM

Subject: RE: Wholesale market competition review

Hmm that’s a bit odd Rob seems ok from.my end still having issues?>Ta Andy

From: Robert Allen
Sent: Wednesday, 27 October 2021 9:10 AM

To: Andy Dot go00

Subject: Wholesale market competition review

Hi both,
Are you able to provide an update on when the preliminary issues paper etc will be released?

Also, there seemsto be a problem with the Wholesale market competition review page:
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Thanks muchly,

Robert Allen
Allen Consulting

"The information contained in this transmission is confidential. It is intended for the named addressee only. If you
are not the named addressee you may not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance upon this transmission."





